

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD

FCC Request for Confidentiality

We hereby request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

Applicant	Eko Devices, Inc.
Model Name	DUO
FCC ID	2ANB3-DUO

Long-Term Confidentiality	Short-Term Confidentiality
• Block Diagram • Schematics • Operational Description	• Internal Photos • External Photos • Test Setup Photos • User's Manual

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The applicant understands that disclosure of this application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application.

We would like request to hold documents listed under Short-Term Confidentiality to remain confidential up to 180 days.

Sincerely,

 04 / 29 / 2021

Jennifer Yue
Principal HW Quality Engineer

Eko Devices, Inc.
1212 Broadway, Suite 100
Oakland, CA 94612, USA